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15 Dec 2009

From: Edward Hasbrouck <edward@hasbrouck.org>
To: elissa.kay@dhs.gov

Subject: pending FOIA and PA appeals - 3 of 4
Date sent: Tue, 15 Dec 2009 13:47:34 -0800

Thank you for speaking with me today. Please reply to confirm receipt of
the attached copy of my pending FOIA appeal, and advise me of the tracking

number assigned to this appeal and the status of this appeal.

Should you have any questions, feel free to contact me by phone in San
Francisco at 415-824-0214, and/or at this e-mail address.

If the address for FOIA requests and/or appeals has changed, please let me
know when I can expect to see a new FOIA notice published
in the Federal Register.

Sincerely,

Edward Hasbrouck

Attachments:
H:\Temporary\Hasbrouck-FOIA-appeal .pdf
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